

WARRENTON GRADE SCHOOL P.A.T.H.S
MINUTES OF GENERAL BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

Meka Whitsett called the meeting to order at 6:36 pm.

Attendance: Carolyn Dawson, Mona Durham, Crystal Thompson, Carla Moha, Tom Rogozinski, Deanna Jannusch, Michelle Annat, Sherry Pringle, Michelle Peck, Cheyanne Marohn, Angela Nairn, and Angie Horton

Treasurer's Report

- Treasurer Jenny Gildner is out of town, will update at next meeting. Meka Whitsett advised that the budget for last year's events are in line with this year.

Old Business

- New Secretary announced. Carolyn Dawson
 - Vice-president/co-president still needed.
- Soup labels
 - Michelle Peck advised that the program is ending but close out has been extended to Jan 2018.
 - There is still a collection box on the office counter.
- Box Tops
 - Crystal Thompson advised that she has printables for a contest in October.
 - Classes will collect the box tops to fill out the printables. Classes with most box tops will win a prize. 1 Class k-5, 1 class 6-8. Pizza/popcorn/or ice-cream party for winning classes.
 - Students who complete a full page will be entered in a raffle.
 - Starts Oct 1 – Oct 31.
- Paths Closet Clean out
 - Volunteers still needed to clean out/organize closet.

New Business

- Setting the Calendar
 - Walk-a-thon date still TBD. Raffle basket bingo will have to be scheduled once that date is established. Possibly moved to November.
 - Carolyn Dawson to bring Calendar to next meeting for signups for each event.
 - Crystal Thompson suggested that binders be created for each event so that event planners can update and inform those handling the event in future years.
- Fundraising Items
 - Be on the lookout for donation items/prizes for upcoming events.

Other Business

- Crystal Thompson advised that Warrenton Christian Church is holding a Harvest Carnival October 28th 10am-2pm. Volunteers not requested by welcomed. The church is donating all proceeds to P.A.T.H.S.
 - Church is asking for specific requests for money to promote at event.
 - Playground
 - Mr. R advised that money is not needed to complete the project but great way to involve the community to contribute and enrich what is already planned.
 - Teacher's needs
 - Maker's Space
 - Suggested to loan popcorn maker for the event.
- Meka Whitsett advised that Astoria Golf Club has also volunteered to have a dinner for a fundraiser for us.

Bulletin Board

- Amanda and Angela Nairn volunteered to decorate for October.

Principle Notes and Requests

- Mr. Rogozinski informed of the new Warrior Way store.
 - Students receive character cash to spend in the store
 - Ongoing funding for supporting the store.
 - Volunteer Opportunities on Fridays for the store, breakfast/lunch times
 - Meka Whitsett suggestion WGS shirt donations
- Mr. Rogozinski passed out admin/staff roster.

Meeting adjourned at 7:27pm. The next scheduled P.A.T.H.S. meeting is: October 16th at 3:15pm.

Minutes submitted by Carolyn Dawson on 9/25/2017